

### **Control of Emissions from Motor Vehicles** Held virtually on January 12<sup>th</sup>, 2021 at 2:00 pm

#### Meeting Link - https://call.lifesizecloud.com/3881995

#### Phone - United States: +1 (877) 422-8614

Conference ID - 3881995#

These minutes are prepared in compliance with NRS 247.035. Text is in summarized rather than verbatim format. For complete contents, please refer to meeting tapes on file at the Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles.

# THIS MEETING WAS PROPERLY NOTICED AND POSTED IN THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS ON January 5<sup>th</sup>, 2021

Department of Motor Vehicles 555 Wright Way Carson City, NV. 89711	Nevada State Library 100 N. Stewart St. Carson City, NV. 89701	Department of Motor Vehicles 9155 Double Diamond Parkway Reno, NV. 89521	Clark County Department of Air Quality Management 500 Grand Central Pkwy Las Vegas, NV. 89106
Washoe County District Health Department 1001 E. 9 <sup>th</sup> St. Reno, NV. 89512	Department of Motor Vehicles Website <u>www.dmvnv.gov</u>	Department of Motor Vehicles 2621 East Sahara Ave. Las Vegas, NV. 89104	

#### 1. Call to Order by the Chairman

Chairman Bill Striejewske called the meeting of the Advisory Committee on Control of Emissions from Motor Vehicles to order at 2:05 pm.

#### 2. Roll Call

MEMBERS:	Representing	Present	Primary	Alternate	Voting
JD Decker Mike Sword Araceli Pruett Shannon Rudolph William Striejewske -	DMV / CED CC/DAQEM CC/AQEM NDOA				
Chairman	NDOA	$\boxtimes$	$\boxtimes$		$\boxtimes$

Danilo Dragoni Joseph Perreira	NDEP NDEP	$\boxtimes$	$\square$	$\square$
Sig Jaunarajs Ivie Hatt Glenn Smith My-Linh Nguyen Kandee Bahr Worley Jodi Bechtel Jeffrey Buss Julie Hunter Daniel Inouye Francisco Vega Yann Ling Barnes Zheng Li Kathleen Morrison Chris Patterson	NDEP DMV/CED DMV/CED NDOT NDOT CC/AQEM U.S. EPA: Region 9 WC-AQMD WC-AQMD WC-AQMD WC-AQMD WC-AQMD CC/AQEM NDEP DMV/CED			

## 3. Public Introductions

INTERESTED PARTIES:	Representing:
Morgan Friend	DMV/CED
Shanel Potter	DMV/CED
Jeff Kinder	NDEP
Cindy Banks	Nevada Associated Chapter of
	General Contractors
Joe Battista	Parsons Transportation Group
Norma Havens	USA Fleet Solution
Page Barns	Crowley and Ferrato Public Affairs
Andy Mackay	Franchise Auto Dealers Association
Amanda Brazeau	Tesla
Robby Burgess	Department of Administration Fleet
	Services

## 4. Public Comments

A. No Public Comments.

## 5. Approval of Agenda Order

A. The Agenda was approved by the committee in the order as it was presented.

## 6. Approval of October 13, 2020 Meeting Minutes:

A. October 2020 Minutes were approved as written by the committee.

#### 7. BDR's relevant to I/M in the upcoming Legislative session

- A. **Bill Striejewske (NDOA)** During the October I/M Committee Meeting it was brought to our attention that this year would be an Emissions heavy Legislative session and this is also the time in our cycle that we do look at BDRs that will be or possibly be of interest to the group. S.B. 60 appears to have some impact to our group, can someone from DMV address S.B. 60 and other BDRs that are in the pipeline?
- B. Ivie Hatt (DMV) I am not familiar with S.B. 60 as I have not had an opportunity to look it over. JD Decker, who is not on the call today, is the one that is really in the thick of it right now. I think I am going to have to defer it to the next meeting to give an update.
- C. **Bill Striejewske (NDOA)** Fair enough lvie I haven't had an opportunity to read it myself, just that it is a lot of special plate changes and removing provisions relating to the distribution of certain fees from the Pollution Control Account.
- D. Ivie Hatt (DMV) Morgan Friend correct me if I am wrong but I believe that is our Cleanup Bill correct?
- E. **Morgan Friend (DMV)** Yes, we had a bill pass in the last session that had unintentional consequences to the language. This bill, the Emissions portion of it, is to correct the language.
- F. Ivie Hatt (DMV) It's just how the County receives the 1 dollar fee for that classic vehicle. The way the language read was that it was being held and distributed with their excess reserve. We are taking it back and distributing it as a dedicated fund.
- G. **Bill Striejewske (NDOA)** To include on our discussion here, this is maybe not an Emissions heavy bill but I would say that amongst some various work that we are doing in the Department of Agriculture, I am also working with what is currently the Consumer Equitability Division and what may return to be the Measurement Standards Division, and we have found that one of the things that we probably should be regulating, but do not have the authority to do so, is Diesel Emission Fluid (DEF). As part of a larger Agriculture bill A.B. 31, one of the things we are going to be asking for is for the authority to regulate DEF, which is a fluid that helps control emissions in Catalytic converters of diesel vehicles.
- H. **Bill Striejewske (NDOA)** Are there any NDEP bills to be watching or broadening the scope of the discussion to any other bills that anyone knows of that will bear watching?
- I. Danilo Dragoni (NDEP) Not at this moment as far as we know.
- J. **Bill Striejewske (NDOA)** I saw an older BDR that goes back to May of last year and as of last week it was still referenced as 43-58 from Assemblyman Watts. The description says "revises provisions governing Motor Vehicle Emissions Testing." Would anyone from DMV know anything about that potential bill?

- K. **Ivie Hatt (DMV)** No we have not had any conversations regarding this. Maybe one of the counties but no that is not us.
- L. **Bill Striejewske (NDOA)** Any information or possible bills from either Washoe or Clark that we should follow.
- M. **Mike Sword (CC/DAQEM)** We are following S.B. 60 and there is another one we are following and I am trying to look it up to remember, if I find it before we get done I will mention it.
- N. Fransico Vega (WC-AQMD) Assemblyman Watts did reach out to us in regards to wanting to introduce a bill with something to do with the I/M Program but I didn't get any further information nor a call back number.
- O. **Bill Striejewske (NDOA)** Seems like this is going to be a work in progress. We will see where Legislature is in April when we meet again. We have a lot of work to do for sure so these may well be outstanding. Does anyone else have anything legislative session related as we move forward?
- P. No Comments.

## 8. Informational Items(s):

- A. **Mike Sword (CC/DAQEM)** I could not find the other bill items we are following and actually I just got a message from my team member who is following and S.B. 60 is the only one we are following at this time.
- B. Joe Perreira (NDEP) I wanted to mention this Thursday at 10 am NDEP is hosting a listening session for our proposed adoptions of low and zero vehicle regulations. Information can be found on our website ndep.nv.gov/air/clean-cars-Nevada. You can also go to the NDEP webpage and there is a right now box on the right side of all the pages and it has a direct link to the Clean Cars page. The plan is to provide a short overview of the proposed regulations and then to take public comment for the rest of the time allotted. If anybody on this call is interested in providing public comment there is a form we put together for you guys. Go to the website and send an email to the Clean Cars Nevada email address. Instructions are on that page to get registered to provide comments.
- C. **Bill Striejewske (NDOA)** Thank you Joe I appreciate that. I was notified of this and unfortunately I don't think I am going to be able to attend. I wanted to mention that I did see that the discussion will be posted online after the event so if you are not able to attend you can still get to it after the fact. That is still correct, yes?
- D. Joe Perreira (NDEP) We had our kickoff webinar back in December and we have a recording of that as well as the slides that were used in that presentation and those are already available online as well. The slides from this coming overview as well as the complete recording of the listening session will be made available.

#### 9. Public Comments:

- A. Norma Havens (USA Fleet Solution) If you could provide a list of BDRs that you are going to be following to the people on your mailing list, that includes not just state but county's that would help us to help you guys. I heard a lot of numbers going out and I tried to look them up but some of them didn't make sense so I don't think I got the right numbers.
- B. **Bill Striejewske (NDOA)** On occasion there's no language yet and you get the blurb that may or may not be relevant. Shanel and I will work with the various organizations and get that out to the group, that's a good idea.

#### 10. Next meeting and Adjournment:

- A. The next IM Committee meeting is set for April 13<sup>th</sup>, 2021 at 2:00 pm.
- B. The meeting adjourned at 2:35 p.m.